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MEMORANDUM
Dr. Ec_lwin M. Quezada
DATE: August 8, 2021 Superintendent of Schools
John P. Carr, P.E.
TO: Dr. Edwin Quezada Executive Director
L/ School Facilities Manaaement
FROM: John P. Carr.
RE: Requestfor Emergency Declaration

Hawthorne PEARLS School
Storm Damage Window Stabilization and Repair

In recent inspection of cleaned and closed classrooms it was discovered that the windows in Rooms 206,
208, 211 and 212 had been pushed out of alignment by one of the recent storms.

The Department has engaged Fuller and D’ Angelo Architects, Adelaide Environmental, Milcon
Construction, Mengler Mechanical and Naber Electric to repair/replace and/or make safe these units for
use this fall. The cost for this is expected to be in the $200,000 to $250,000 range and includes asbestos
abatement, removal and replacement of radiators and piping, interior walls as well as the repair of the
windows. Capital funds will be sought for this work.

Due to the time constraints and the length of time typically involved in the procurement of construction
under GML 103 it is required that an Emergency Declaration be issued to expedite this work.

Please indicate your approval/disapproval of this Emergency Declaration by signing below:
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Dr. Edwm M ezada,/Superintendent of Schools :
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DENIED:

Dr. Edwin M. Quezada, Superintendent of Schools
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